

PROFILE

Enthusiastic full stack developer, with the skills mostly lying over Javascript, Python and PHP with a thought process of single page applications. Have worked with various frameworks over the same skill set professionally and personally, hence making broad control over the project.

PROJECTS

CollegeMate

A platform for students with an intention to bridge gap between college and industries. see more @vishal0203

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

Computer Science (2011 - 2015)

Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad

SKILLS

ReactJS	
Javscript	
jQuery	
CSS / SASS	
Webpack	
Gulp	
React Native	

EXPERIENCE

January 2018 - Present

TEAM LEAD / FRONTEND DEVELOPER

NowFloats Technologies

Involved in designing and engineering Front End for multiple projects, while following best practices of responsive designing using technologies like SASS, ReactJS, webpack, gulp etc.

July 2016 - December 2017

TEAM LEAD / FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Beautiful Code

Worked on a product named GameCafe, that enables users to enjoy traditional game cafe's online, through an app that uses **firebase** to achieve multi-player gaming and **ReactJS & React Native** to build the client application, compatible to both mobile and desktop browsers.

Also, Worked on the project SAAM, built over Django framework and required frequent interactions with our clients at Sojern, SF. Was involved in developing both front-end and the back-end services to fulfil the requirements of the project.

December 2014 - June 2016

PRODUCT DEVELOPER

Kony, Inc.

Involved in development of reporting and analytics modules which comes under cloud as well as on premise solution for Kony MobileFabric. My work primarily involved code development and technology's using Python, JavaScript, AWS and sometimes Angular JS.





